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SCANNED DEC 0 4 2013

. 990 OMB No 1545-0047
- orm . .
: : Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2012
( . Under section 501(c), 527, or 4347(aX1) of the Internal Revenue Code
. (except black lung benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
ﬁfeﬁ?a’lnargvgrfﬁge SeT:Sf::seury » The orgamization may have to use a copy of this return to sabisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2012, and ending .
B Check if applicable C Name of organizaion SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL D Employer Identification Number
Address change Domng BusnessAs  SHRINERS-MILFORD, CT 06-0502200
Name change Number and sireel (or P O box if mail 15 not delivered to street addr) Roomfsuite E Telephone number
| [Intial return 158 RESEARCH DRIVE P (203) 876-2811
Termunated Cily, town or country State ZIP code + 4
| _|Amended rewrn  IMILFORD CT 06460-8536 |G Grossrecepts § 141, 931.
Apphcation pending| F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group return for affiiates? Hves No
DENNIS CONROY 158 RESEARCH DRIVE MILFORD CT 06460 |"® e s e structions) o No
I Taxeremptstatus | [s01cx3) K[501() (10 ) (nsetno) | [49a7(a))or | [527
J Website: > N/A H(c) Group exemption number ® 0229
K Form of organization P(Eorporahon I ITrust I I Association l—romer > I L Year of Formation 1940 I M state of legal domicile  CT
[Partl : |Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities FRATERNITY WITH A PHILANTHROPIC MISSION
B o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e —— — — —  — — — — — —— e —— — -
(&)
c
Cl  C e
=
% 2 Check this box > D_If the orgamization discontinued 1ts operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 7
: 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 0
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 20
<t| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIlI, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b
Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Contnbutions and grants (Part VIIi, line 1h) 2,472. 22,369.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 40,245. 33,090.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 3,694. 50.
| 11  Other revenue (Part Vili, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢c, 10c, and 11e) 113,828. 86,422.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 160, 239. 141,931.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or jgj members (Part I1X, column (A), hine 4).
P 15 Salarnes, otl'llrer corr;’ggp_s?hop nefflts (Part I1X, column (A), ines 5-10)
8 16a Professmna! fog)ndracsm‘g el rtd olumn (A), ine 11e)
1% b Total fundra\s:xflg expenses (Part 1X, colu ), line 25)> 55,309.
17 Other expe?ﬁs' (Pa'\lltqy &)Igma@/@ hing&A Ja-11d, 11f-24e)
18 Total expense d lines 13-17 (must e@HaliPart X, column (A), ine 25) 183,109. 146,983.
19 Revenue less expeystE)gOimct i Fam line 12 -22,870. -5,052.
B e ekl U 7 Beginni End of Y
-3+ s | eginning of Current Year nd of Year
53: 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) : 85,371. 75,559.
,615: 21 Total habilities (Part X, hne 26) 65, 908. 61,148.
Z8) 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 19,463. 14,411.
[Partll ; [ SignatyreRlock PN

AA
Si gn Signature 'of officer ~ Date

Here > \p! Qi NS &MWTV el 772?&5(/”4”__.

name and title

Under penalties of perjuryf1 declare thet | have exSmined this return/incluMing accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and féhef, it i true, correct, and
complete Declaration of dreparer (ojhe! ﬂ?q officer) 1s based on alf inforggation of which preparer has any knowledge [/

i Ja VA
(44 / L4

—

2D

/
Print/Type preparer's name Prepﬁ signat Date Check _D 4 |PTIN
Paid PAUL R. GREENBERG, CPAl 011/72 ' éﬂ@&Mowzv /13 |[seitempioyed  |P00465929
Preparer |Frmsname ™ RITCH GREENBERG AND HASSAN {/
Use Only |rimsadiess ™ 70 PLATT RD--PO BOX 466 Frm's EIN ® 06-1040685
SHELTON CT 06484-0466 Phoneno  (203) 929-6371
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . K| Yes | [No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEA0101 05/09/13 ~ T Form 990 (2012)
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-Form 990 (2012) SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200 Page 2
{Partill, | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
. Check if Schedule O contaimns a response to any question in this Part il D

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission
- FRATERNITY WITH A PHILANTHROPIC MISSION

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 990 or 990-E2? [] ves k] Mo
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how 1t conducts, any program services? D Yes E] No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and ailocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses § 5,933. Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
SOCIAL BENEFITS TO MEMBERS-BRINGS TOGETHER MEMBERS IN THE

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 5,286. Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
PATIENT TRANSPORTATION FUND-DESIGNED FOR THE PAYMENT OF ORDINARY

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses ™ 11,219.
BAA TEEAQ102 08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)




.Form 990 (2012) SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200

{Part IV |Checklist of Required Schedules

10

1

12

|
\
|
i

13
14
| 15
16
17
18

19

20

.

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule A

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect pohitical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If ‘Yes,’' complete Schedule C, Part |

Section 501(c)3) organizations Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect duning the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the night
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,
Part |

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the orgamization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets?  If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the orgamization report an amount in Part X, kine 21, for escrow or custodial account ltlability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV

Did the organization, directly or through a related orgamization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions 1s 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VI, 1X,
or X as applhicable

a Bldpthe cc/rlganlzatlon report an amount for land, builldings and equipment in Part X, ine 10?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule
, Part

b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other secunities in Part X, kne 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported 1n Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, ine 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X

a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, and XlI

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and X! 1s optional

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule E
a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV

Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV

Did the organization report on Part I1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part Il

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Il

aDid the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H
b If 'Yes' to fine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Page 3

Yes | No
1 X
2 X
3 X
4
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 X

- g B
11a| X
11b X
11c X
11d| X
11e| X
111 X
12a| X
12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 | X
18 | X
19 X
20 X
20b

BAA TEEAO103  1213/12

Form 990 (2012)




.Form 990 (2012) SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200 Page 4
- {PartIV_[Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

. Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
- United States on Part X, column (A), ine 1? If Yes,’ complete Schedule |, Parts | and I! 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 2? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 22 X

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, hne 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
gnd former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete 23 X
chedule J

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K If 'No,'go to line 25 24a X
b Did the orgamization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of* 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

; 25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage 1n an excess benefil transaction with a
‘ disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part | 25a
|

b Is the organization aware that it engaged i an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? /f 'Yes,' complete

Schedule L, Part | 25b
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disgualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part I 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV N ’i ;@“3 %
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions). @ *
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’' complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
| Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
| ¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? [f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Dud the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Dud the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Dud the organization hiquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X |
32 D the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete |
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X |
33 Dud the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X |
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts II, Ill, 1V, |
andV, hine'l 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chartable related
organization? If 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization and that i1s
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2012)

TEEAQIO4 08/08/12




-Form 990 (2012) SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200 Page 5
fPart V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V r]
Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable la 0 {
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0 !
¢ Dud the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming i
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c¢| X
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State- {
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a - |
b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) }
3a Dud the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If ‘'Yes' has 1t filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No,* provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account 1n a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: » !
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financtal Accounts _;.;‘ o _J
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that 1t was or i1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the orgamzation file Form 8886-T? 5c
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b if 'Yes,' did the orgamzahon include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). s %
a Did the organization receive afayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and S .
services provided to the payor 7a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwtse dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to file
Form 82827 7c¢ X
d If 'Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d| o
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7% X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations.Did the Al . t
supporting organmzation, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business AT E R
holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. R ,_;Q
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter - _
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 10a . ool
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b A
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter-
a Gross income from members or shareholders Ma
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them) 11b
12 a Section 4947(a)(1) non - exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 930 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b iIf 'Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | 12 b| Y
13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organizatton must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states in
which the organization 1s licensed to 1ssue qualfied health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

BAA TEEADI05  08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)




Form 99Q (2012) SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200 Page 6

Part VI- |Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

n

12

13
14

15

16

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI E
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year la 7 ’
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive commuttee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 0
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key employee? 2 X
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
Did the organization make any significant changes to 1ts governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body? 7b X
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by igg . RS
the following e :
a The governing body? 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b| X
Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee hsted in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? 10a X
b If *Yes,' did the orgamization have written policies and procedures governing the actwvities of such chapters, affiiates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the orgamzation's exempt purposes?
a Has the orgamzation provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 Rt PN
a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,’ go to iine 13 12a X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the policy? /f 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this is done 12¢
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent _‘" 7{ X ag
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? I A P -
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization 15b X
If 'Yes' to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedute O (See instructions ) A
a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a N 2
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evatuate its kR !
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the

organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » Connecticut

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

D Own website D Another's website E] Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes 1its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year
State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

® DENNIS CONROY 159 RESEARCH DRIVE MILFORD CT 06460 (203) 876-2811

BAA TEEAQ106 08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)




*Form 99Q (2012) SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200 Page 7
Part VIi [Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
. Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI D
‘Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Ta Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of 'key employee ’

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key empioyee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1093-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order. individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest compensated
employees, and former such persons
I_] Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

©)
B8) Posntt)lon (do[ not check motrJe ttri‘lan (D) (E) (F)
Name and Tile A one box, unless person 1s both an R R
me ane ™ ho‘tlj%ix?% officer and a director/trustee) cot;lnp:r?soartti)':\l?rom cI()T%:r?:;:?obrlmef‘rom amgjrt:lm oafl%?her
ayhous | R 2| 2] Q| & S E| S| W 21099MSO) W 211098 MISC) oo
forrefated | @ % g a5 ‘fn 7 3 organization
organiza a == @|3 g 2| @ and related
égga § 1 § -g_ it 3 organizations
= - 3
e | &|s| |%| 3
3 & 2
8 &
Q
_()_DENNIS CONROY _ ___ __ | 10.00
TREASURER X 6,000. 0. 0.
_(? BARRY ROMMER _ _ __ ___ | 10.00
RECORDER X 9,000. 0. 0
3
& __] o __
e ] e
e -
o ———
e ] o
©)
_____________________ —_ -
aw___ ———
awy. _
o o
a3 ]
“%w o ____] o

BAA TEEADI07 1217112 Form 990 (2012)




*Form 99Q (2012) SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL
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Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

{Partviid

(8) ©)
Position
. (A) A;eiage tSgo nolI check more th;x‘;lt one (D) () ()
ours X, unless person IS an Reporiable Reportable Estimated
Name and tille wpezrk officer and a director/trustee) corr?pensahon from compegsahon from amount of other
=0 = the organization related organizations compensation
Ustany @ 3 2|1 Q1& S Zla'| warites miscy (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
?g”s 2z =5 ‘fn 233 organization
pREslp=g R i N gl Bl and related
related 5|l g 3 (8 o organizations
organza |8 2 2 51° e
- tions s = b4 g
below @| é’ @
dotted ol & é
line) 8 =
a
sy o ___ ___
(16) ]
O
a® ]
a ]
)
21
(22)
(23) ]
(24)
(25)
1b Sub-total > 15,000. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) > 15,000. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation

from the organization »

Yes | No
3 Dud the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee FORE I
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
B T
4 For any individual listed on fine 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from o E g ey 1,
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for E: .. I ol
such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 7 oo
for services rendered to the organmization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensatton from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year
B ©)

(A)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization ™

BAA

TEEAQ108 01/24/13

Form 990 (2012)




-Form 990 (2012) SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200 Page 9
art VIlIj Statement of Revenue

. Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIii D
[ (A) (B) ©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514

:z: £| 1a Federated campaigns 1a
&3 b Membership dues 1b
=
E‘; ¢ Fundraising events 1c
G 3| d Related organizations 1d
%’ E e Government grants (contributions) le
= o
;5,'5': f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
=0 similar amounts not included above 1f 22,369.
=
5 % g Noncash contributions included m Ins 1a-1f  $ -
© 1 h Total. Add lines 1a-1f > 22,369, o
2 Business Code : |
= . . .
E 2a YARIOUS PROGRAM SERVICES|900099 600. 0. 0. 600.
L b INITIAL FEES & DUES _ _ _{900099 32,490. 0. 0. 32,490.
Z| ¢ o _______.
sl
= e ____
§ f All other program service revenue
& | g Total. Add lines 2a-2f > 33,090.] . w. = T s T e e
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts) > 50. 0. 0. 50.
4 [ncome from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds *
5 Royalties L
() Real (n) Personal j’»i‘z :: ) ~ % ‘§ B : ;,, S;«.: B ;;ﬂ;ﬂ
6a Gross rents G e oF S 0%, % as wal %o
b Less. rental expenses "‘“{ ooy A " "? :&& f@ -
AT e " . . w4 !
¢ Rental income or (loss) gy o I - 3 A - R
d Net rental Income or (loss) >
N T = - -
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Secunties (1 Other ¥ ‘i;’% SRl B 3.
assets other than mventory IR I - R . ; i
N Lo T D e Y ek N R ,‘;@s 7
b Less' cost or other basis R I g‘?‘ %% * g ¢ fV § % N
and sales expenses T i il Sl w - :
¢ Gain or (loss) Oy o - - = - - NS
d Net gain or (loss) >
¥ ] . 4 n =
w| 8a Gross income from fundraising events g‘z"f;“ ;f Al ... i} ) i
2 (not including $ -y, “ N R R
% of contributions reported on line 1c) PSR S N ;f;x N
E See Part IV, Iine 18 a 86,422, = ; R “, . s
x| b Less. direct expenses b 0. -2 S :" i '
S| ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events > 86,422.| - o 0. 86,422,
9a Gross income from gaming activities : I A R TP o
See Part IV, line 19 a } N N .
b Less direct expenses b - * 2 W : : :
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns ’ ’ é ’ ) N
and allowances a . - “
b Less cost of goods sold b - -
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code . . B g G s T J
Wa o ____
b o ___
c o ______
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d > . : ‘ |
12 Total revenue. See instructions > 141,931. 0. 0. 119,562,

BAA TEEA0109 12117112 Form 990 (2012)
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{Part1X | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other orgamizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

. A (B) ©) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on Iines 6b, Total éx;))enses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations In the United States See
Part IV, line 21 0. 0.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals n E
the United States See Part IV, line 22 0. 0.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments, )
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 0. 0. . s
4 Benefits paid to or for members 0. 0. : |
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 15,000. 0. 15,000. 0.
6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
In section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0. 0. 0. 0.
7 Other salaries and wages 0. 0. 0. 0.
g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions) 0. 0. 0. 0.
9 Other employee benefits 0. 0. 0. 0.
10 Payroll taxes 818. 0. 818. 0.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 0. 0. 0. 0.
b Legal 0. 0. 0. 0.
¢ Accounting 7,495. 0. 7,495, 0.
d Lobbying 0. 0. 0. 0.
e Professional fundrarsing services See Part IV, line 17 50, 605. e -2 380 0 . 50,605.
f Investment management fees 0. 0. 0. 0.
g Other (If hine 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, col-
uran (A) amt, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0) 0. 0. 0. 0.
12 Advertising and promotion 2,182. 0. 2,182. 0.
13 Office expenses 3,566. 0. 1,848. 1,718.
14 Information technology 1,176. 0. 1,176. 0.
15 Royalties 0. 0. 0. 0.
16 Occupancy 25,875. 0. 25,875. 0.
17 Travel 0. 0. 0. 0.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment

19
20
21
22

23
24

25
26

expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interest

Payments to affiliates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

Other expenses Itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
In line 24e If ine 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O )

a SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE

e All other expenses

Total functional expenses. Add hnes 1 through 24e

Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
Jjoint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here »> If following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

146,983.

11,723.

79,951.

55,309.

BAA

TEEAQ110 12/18/12

Form 990 (2012)




.Form 990 (2012) SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200 Page 11
{Part X |Balance Sheet
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question 1n this Part X D
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing 46,550.| 1 33,760.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 4,955.] 2 7,567.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 0.] 3 0.
4 Accounts receivable, net 709.] 4 0.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, J
trustees, ke emplogees, and highest compensated employees Complete —
Part I of Schedule 0.l 5 0.
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under {
section 4958(f) (1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organmizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' J
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L 0.l 6 0.
21 7 Notes and loans recevable, net 0.l 7 0.
E 8 Inventories for sale or use 22,530.| 8 22,393.
g 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 2,240.1 9 3,730.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis A : !
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 25,183.| - S, “ i
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 17,074, 8,387.|10c 8,1009.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities 1
12 Investments — other securities See Part [V, line 11 12
13 Investments — program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangble assets 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, hne 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 85,371.116 75,559.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 9,058.117 7,708.
18 Grants payable 0.118 0.
19 Deferred revenue 29,350.119 25,940,
L | 20 Tax-exempt bond labilities 0.]20 0.
'A 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
B| 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, B b e g B gt o T R e
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons (S ER-RS S PRSI et
'T Complete Part Il of Schedute L 22
'E 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
S [ 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D 27,500.|25 27,500.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 65,908.|26 61,148.
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > & Jand complete | " L e Alan T T
T lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. - N T ISR o (,_jg
§ 27 Unrestricted net assets 6,271.|27 -2.
£ 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 4,805.] 28 6,304.
S| 29 Permanently restricted net assets 8,387.129 8,1009.
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > | ] e e | A e .
i1 and complete lines 30 through 34. o ) ; Wi |
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
B 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund 31
L | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances 19,463.] 33 14,411.
s | 34 Total habihties and net assets/fund balances 85,371.| 34 75,559.
BAA Form 990 (2012)
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fParXIE Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIi, column (A), line 12) 1 141,931.
° 2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 146,983.
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 2 from line 1 3 -5,052.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 19,463.
5 Net unreahzed gains (losses) on mnvestments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior perod adjustments 8
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10

[PartXlF] Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990. DCash EAccrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other, explain
in Schedule O.
2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both

E] Separate basis DConsohdated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both

Separate basis DConsolldated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the orgamization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

nm(j,r.

28 o
2c X
T oy

= -

JI Rl I |
3a X

3b

BAA

TEEA0112  08/09/11
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|

'SCHEDULE D . .
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2012
' I e €, 7,89 Tor o 21t T1ec 134, T30, 131, 15, or 12b Open to Publi
Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, , 1c, , e, 11f, 12a, or . pen to Public
E‘letgrar:grleaglv:;uteslm?ry > Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identifi b
SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200

Part]_|Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete 1f

the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds

(b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

N b wWwhN =

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors 1n writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

[[]Yes [ ]no

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wniting that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwvisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit?

D Yes D No

[Part Il_|Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) HPreservatlon of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat
Preservation of open space

Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution 1n the form of a conservation easement on the

last day of the tax year

a Total number of conservation easements
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic

structure listed in the National Register

L

Held at the End of the Tax Year

2a

2b

2c

2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year »
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located >

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

DYes |:| No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, nspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on hne 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)

and section 170(h)(@)B)(n)?

I:]Yes D No

9 In Part XllI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in Its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements

|Part IlI' | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the orgamization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, hustorical treasures, or other similar assets held for pubhc exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the orgarization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the

following amounts relating to these items
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vil line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

>$

S

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following

amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VtlII, line 1
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

>S

>S5

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA3301
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[Part 11l [Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ar, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply)
a Public exhibition
b Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations

Other

5

Loan or exchange programs

4 Provide a description of the orgamzation's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In

Part XIll,

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

Yes

DNo

|Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes'to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table,

¢ Beginning balance

d Additions during the year

e Distributions during the year
f Ending balance

2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217
b i 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIlI Check here if the explantion has been provided in Part XIlI

D Yes D No

Amount

1c¢

1d

e

1f

| ] ves H No

{Part V. | Endowment Funds. Complete if the or

anization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current

(b) Prior year

(c) Two years

(d) Three years

(e) Four years

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facihties
and programs

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as*

a Board designated or quasi-endowment *
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment »

%

%

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by
(i) unrelated organizations
(i) related organizations

b If 'Yes' to 3a(i), are the related organizations histed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Yes No

3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

|Part VI i Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

1aland 0. 0. " i 0.
b Buildings 0. 0. 0. 0.

¢ Leasehold improvements 11,401. 0. 3,381. 8,020.

d Equipment 1,513. 0. 1,424. 89.

e Other 12,269. 0. 12,269. 0.
Total. Add lines 1a through e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) ) > 8,1009.

BAA

TEEA3302 06/07/12

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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[Part VII_|Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(¢) Method of valuation. Cost or
end-of-year market value

(1) Finanaial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12) >

[Part VIl | Investments — Program Related. See

Form 990, Part X,

hne 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation Cost or
end-of-year market value

a

@

3

@

®

6

)

®

®

(10

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) ling 13 ) >

Y‘” o
; * «
sy e B e e H M Yy 0B é'i

[Part IX *{ Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line_15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

M

@

€)

1G]

®

®

@

®

®

Y]

Total.

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15)

| Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, |

ne 25.

Part X -
(a) Description of hability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) DUE_TO PAMCORP

27,500.

3

)

®)

®)

@)

®

®

(0

an

Total. (Column (h) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25)

»>

27,500.

d

o oaxtew T
P

o
§

Yeown o4 s

-

Fows

o

3

i .,
g e
ot
o
&

v
PURE: A

¥
1 R st F
& e N

1

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIli, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax posmons
under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

BAA
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[PartiXl”| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 89,539.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12 !

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a 0. %

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 0. -

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c 0. 5

d Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) 2d 19,917. '

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 19,917.
3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 3 69,622.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1 l

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b 4a l

b Other (Describe in Part XIi1 ) 4b 72,309.| -

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 72,309.
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12 ) 5 141,931.

[Part:Xll; | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 105,540.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, hine 25 7l

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 0.1

b Prior year adjustments 2b o.[ ]

¢ Other losses 2¢ 0.]. }

d Other (Describe 1n Part X1l ) 2d 13,866, ||

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 13,866.
3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 3 91,674.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on Iine 1: e

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, hne 7b 4a :@}’g’f

b Other (Describe in Part Xl ) 4b 55,3009. Exag

c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 55, 3009.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18) 5 146, 983.

[Part:Xlll| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part |l, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part Hl!, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V,
line 4, Part X, line 2; Part XI, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information

Pt XTI Line 4b _ __FUNDRAISING COSTS NET IN_INCOME ON AUDITED F/S ($55,309) ___________
Pt XII Line 4b__ _FUNDRAISING COSTS NET IN INCOME ON AUDITED F/S ($55,309) __ _________
Pt XI Line 2d __ _GROSS REVENUE (VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITY ON F/S ($19,917) ___________
Pt XII Line 2d _ _EXPENSES (VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITY ON E/S_(513,866) _____ __________
Pt XI Line 4b __ _CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION (VIE) NOT ON_F/S (317,000) _______________
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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‘SCHEDULE G
(Forrq 990 or 990-EZ)

'Depanmenl of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding

Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part iV, lines 17, 18,
or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
» See separate instructions.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the orgamization

SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL

Employer identification number

06-0502200

Partl | Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17
% Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activites Check all that apply
e r] Solicitation of non-government grants
f r-| Solicitation of government grants

a H Mail solicitations

b |_| Internet and email solicitations

c E Phone solicitations
d [j In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a wnitten or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key

employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

g Special fundraising events

Yes DNo

b If 'Yes,' hist the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser 1s to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

(i) Activity

(i) Did fundraiser

have custody or control

of contributions?

(iv) Gross receipts
from activity

(v) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
fundraiser listed in
column (i)

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

Fundraising & Development, Inc.|Tickets

Yes No

X

71,654.

50,605.

21,048.

10

Total

»>

71,654.

50,605.

21,049,

3 List all states in which the organization 1s registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from registration

or licensing

Connecticut

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
0110713

TEEA3701




»Schedulg G (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2012 SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL

06-0502200

Page 2

Part il IFundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered ‘'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
1

more than

List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

5,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add column (a)

2 (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
E 1 Gross recetpts 26,152. 45,502. 14,768. 86,422.
E

2 Less Chantable contributions

3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 26,152. 45,502. 14,768. 86,422.

4 Cash prizes

5 Noncash prizes
D
p'; 6 Rent/facility costs
E
c
T 7 Food and beverages
E
X | 8 Entertanment
E
g 9 Other direct expenses 18,278. 32,327. 4,704. 55,309.
s

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) > 55, 3009.
11 Net income summary Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 31,113.

Rart lli] Gaming. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part iV, line 19, or rep

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

orted more than

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
R bingo/progressive (add column (a)
v bingo through column (c))
E
N
]
E 1 Gross revenue
2 Cash prizes
E
D X
& Bl 3 Non-cash prizes
EN
cs
T E|l 4 Rentfacility costs
5 Other direct expenses
Yes ) Yes ) Yes L I
T _— - —_— - —_— ES g, s B s
6 Volunteer labor No No No F RIS TS0 B PO

o

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

Net gaming income summary. Combine hines 1, column (d) and hine 7

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities.

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?

b if ‘No," explain

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

b If 'Yes," explain

TEEA3702 01/0713

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012




SCHEDULE L
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Transactions With Interested Persons

» Complete if the organization answered
‘Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

> See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545 0047

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL

E P’ll d

06-0502200

Partl |Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501 (cg(3g’
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990,

and section 501 (c)(42

art IV, line 25a or 25b, or

organizations only).
orm 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

(a) Name of disqualified person (b) Retationship between disquahified (¢) Description of transaction (d) Corrected?
1 person and organlzatnon
Yes No
a
2
(3)
4)
()
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 s
3 Enter the amount of tax, If any, on hine 2, above, reimbursed by the organization >s
[Partll._||Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990-EZ, Page V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.
(a) Name of interested person | (b) Relationship (c) Purpose (d) Loan to or (e) Onginal () Balance due (9) In default?| (h) Approved | () Written
with organization of loan or(_';:)r:‘zgt‘ﬁ)m principal amount légnl:g‘al;:jeg; agreement?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No
(1) PAMCORP TRUSTEES)| woRKING CAPITA X 27,500. 27,500. X | X X
2
3
@)
(5)
6)
@)
(8)
9)
(10)
Total >3 27,500, % SN[ TS RS @ P
Partilil - Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship between interested person

and the organization

() Amount of assistance

(d) Type of Assistance

(e) Purpose of assistance

m

@

3

Q)]

(&)

©)

@

®

®

(10)

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

TEEA4501

12/mn2

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




. . OMB No 1545 0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 201 2
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
1
- end Ravenue Sarves > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Finspection
Name of the organization Employer 1d t b

SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901 1218112 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012




- Form 4562

Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service ~ (39) » See separate instructions.

» Attach to your tax return.

OMB No 1545-0172

2012

Attachment
Sequence No 179

Name(s) shown on return

Identifying number

SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200
Business or activity to which this form relates
Form 990 / Form 990EZ
[Part! - | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |
1  Maximum amount (see instructions) 1
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in imitation (see instructions) 3
4 Reduction in imitation Subtract ine 3 from line 2 If zero or less, enter -0- 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year Subtract ine 4 from line 1 If zero or less, enter -0- If marned filing
separately, see instructions 5
6 (@) Description of property (b)Cost (business use only) (C)Elected cost i
7 Listed property Enter the amount from line 29 { 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7 8
9 Tentative deduction Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2011 Form 4562 10
11 Business income limitation Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see Instrs) 1
12  section 179 expense deduction Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 12

13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2013 Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 >| 13 |

e Ea

Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Ill below for listed property Instead, use Part V

{Partili*| Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include Iisted property.) (See 1

nstructions )

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during the

tax year (see instructions)
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election
16  Other depreciation (including ACRS)

14

239.

15

16

[Part =] MACRS Depreciation (Do not include isted property ) (See instructions )

Section A

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service In tax years beginning before 2012

18 |If you are electm%to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general . |—|

asset accounts, check here

= N SN
Dl P [ . 3
A PR

Section B — Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

a) (b) Month and (C) Basis for depreciation (d) (e) ( (9g) Depreciation
Classification of property year placed (business/investment use Recovery penod Convention Method deduction
In service only — see instructions)
19 a 3-year property
b 5-year property 239.f 5.0 yrs HY 200 DB 48.
€ 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs MM S/L
property 27.5 yrs MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs MM S/L
property MM S/L
Section C — Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20 a Class life A S/L
b 12-year N 12 yrs S/L
¢ 40-year 40 vyrs MM S/L
[PartIV .| Summary (See instructions )
21 Listed property Enter amount from line 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 1n column (g), and line 21 Enter here and on
the appropriate lines of your return Partnerships and S corporattons — see instructions 22 756.

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter
the portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs 23

R

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. FDIZ0812 08/19/12

Form 4562 (2012)




Form 4562 (2012)

SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL

06-0502200

Page 2

(Part V ’| Listed Propenrty (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,
recreation, or amusement )

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a, 24b,
columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable

Section A — Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles )

24 a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? I_I Yes |_| No | 24b If 'Yes, 1s the evidence written?

|—|Yes I:| No

(a) (b) (©) (D () ® (9 )] (i)
Type of property Date placed Business/ Cost or Basis for depreciation Recovery Method/ Depreciation Elected
(list vehicles first) In service investment other basis (businessfinvestment period Convention deduction section 179
perggﬁtage use only) cost
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualfied listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified business use (see instructions) 25
26 Property used more than 50% Iin a qualified business use
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27 Enter here and on hine 21, page 1 28

29 Add amounts In column (1), line 26 _Enter here and on line 7, page 1

| 29

Section B — Information on Use of Vehicles

Complete this section for vehictes used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other ‘'more than 5% owner,' or related person If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see If you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles

30 Total business/investment miles driven

during the year (do not include
commuting miles)

31 Total commuting miles driven during the year

32 Total other personal (noncomm
miles driven

uting)

33 Total miles driven during the year Add

lines 30 through 32

34 Was the vehicle avaiiable for personal use

during off-duty hours?
35 Was the vehicle used primarily

by a more

than 5% owner or related person?

36 Is another vehicle available for
personal use?

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
Vehicle 1 Vehicle 2 Vehicle 3 Vehicle 4 Vehicle 5 Vehicle 6
Yes No Yes { No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

Section C — Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

Answer these questions to determine If you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than
5% owners or related persons (see instructions)

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits ail personal use of vehicles, including commuting, Yes No
by your employees?
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about the use of the
vehicles, and retain the information received?
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? (See instructions )
Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is 'Yes,' do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles.
{PartiVl | Amortization
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
Description of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amortization Amortization
begins amount section period or for this year
percentage
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2012 tax year (see instructions)
43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2012 tax year 43
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f) See the instructions for where to report 44

FDIZ0O812 08/19/12

Form 4562 (2012)




SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200

Supporting Statement of:

Form 990 p 11/Line 9, column (A)

Description Amount
PREPAID EXPENSES 590.
SECURITY DEPOSIT 1,650.
Total 2,240.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 11/Line 9, column (B)

Description Amount
PREPAID EXPENSES 2,080.
SECURITY DEPOSITS 1,650.

Total

3,730.




rom 83868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

" (Rev Janjary 2013 Exempt Organization Return OMB No 1545 1709
Deparjment of the Treasury >File a separate application for each return.
® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box > E]

® if you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unlessyou have already been granted an automatic 3-month extention on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to fite Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of ttime You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of ime to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part I} with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the
electronic fiing of this form, visit www.irs gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits

IP—art I ﬂAutomatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 930-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Part | only L D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file
income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see nstructions Employer identificalion number (EIN) or
Type or
print .

SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200
File by the Number, street, and room or suite number If a P O box, see instructions Socal secunty number (SSN)
e e |158 RESEARCH DRIVE, P
return See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see mnstructions
instructions

MILFORD CT 06460-8536
Enter the Return code for the return that this application 1s for (file a separate application for each return)
Application Return Ap'.Plication Return
Is For Code |[lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 08
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 I}
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

® The books are in the care of » pENNIS CONRQY

Telephone No ™ (203) 876-2811 _ _ _ _ _ FAXNO. >
® |If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box >
e |f thus is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) 02249 . lf this is for the whole group,
check this box > D If 1t 1s for part of the group, check this box > Dand attach a hst with the names and EINs of all members

the extenston Is for.

1 1 request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until Aug 15 _ _ . 20 13 to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above.
The extension Is for the organization's return for:

» Ecalendar year 20 12 or

> D tax year beginning ,20 _ _ _,andending , 20

2 |[f the tax year entered in line 1 1s for less than 12 months, check reason’ Dlnmal return DFmal return
DChange in accounting period

3a If this application 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions 3al$ 0.

b If this application I1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit 3b|$ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions 3ci$ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-E0 for
payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)
FIFZ0S01 0112113




* Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013) SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200 Page 2

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box > []
Note. Only complete Part H if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

" ® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1)

[Part.ll .| Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the orniginal (no copies needed).
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions
Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer 1dentification number (EIN) or
Type or
print SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200
Number, street, and room or suite number If a P O box, see instructions Social secunty number (SSN)
File by the
extended
due date for
filing your 158 RESEARCH DRIVE, P
:r?;ltlrr:ctiies City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions
MILFORD CT 06460-8536
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)
Application Retum Ap"plication Retum
Is Por Code Is Fo Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 i e wmEE el e R
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (indwvidual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6063 1"
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® The books are in care of ®* DENNIS CONROY  _ _
Telephone No ™ (203) 876-2811 _ _ _ _ _ FAXN0o >
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box >
® |f this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) 0229 If this 1s for the

whole group, check this box d D . If it 1s for part of the group, check this box > |:| and attach a list with the names and EINs of all
members the extension is for.

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of ime unttl Nov 15 .20 13 v
5 For calendar year 2Q12 . or other tax year begining , 20 o andendng , 20 B
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 1s for less than 12 months, check reason D Initial return D Final return

D Change 1n accounting period
7 State in detail why you need the extension Books _& records for non-profit

8a |f this application 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions 8als$ 0.

b If this application 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid previously

with Form 8868 8b|$ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions 8c¢c|S 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perqury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s true,
correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form

Signature P Title > Date »

BAA FIFZ0502 01/21113 Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)

I/ )1/13




fom 3868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

’ (Rev January 2013) EXempt Ol’ganization Return OMB No 1545-1709
D o e Treasury > File a separate application for each return,
@ |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box > []

® [f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unlessyou have already been granted an automatic 3-month extention on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-fife). You can electronically fite Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part 1l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits

BartliBgR| Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit onginal (no coples needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Part | only > D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file
income tax returns.
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print )

SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200
File by the Number, street, and room or suite number If aP O box, see instructions Socral secunty number (SSN)
e S |158 RESEARCH DRIVE, P
return See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions
instructions

MILFORD CT 06460-8536
Enter the Return code for the return that this application 1s for (file a separate application for each return)
Application Return | Application Return
Is I-Por Code |lIs }?or Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

® The books are in the care of » DENNIS CONROY

Telephone No > (203) 876-2811_ __ _ _ FAXNO. >
@ |If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box >
e If this s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) 0229 If thus s for the whole group,
check this box > D . If 1t 1s for part of the group, check this box > Dand attach a list with the names and EINs of all members

the extension s for.

1 [ request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until Aug 15 _ _ . 20 13 .o file the exempt organization return for the organization named above.
The extension is for the organization's return for.

» E’ calendar year 20 12 or

> D tax year beginning ,20 _ _ _,andending , 20

2 |If the tax year entered in line 1 1s for less than 12 months, check reason Dlnmal return DFmal return
Change 1n accounting period

3a If this application 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions . 3a|$ 0.

b If this application 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit 3b|$ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions 3c|$ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-E0 for
payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)
FIFZ0501 01/21/13




"Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013) SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200 Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box > E
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

“® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1)
|Parjt:ll,{;ﬁ;;é] Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the onginal (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL 06-0502200
Number, street, and room or surte number If a P O box, see instructions Social secunity number (SSN)
Fitle by the
extended
due date for
filing your 158 RESEARCH DRIVE, P
:ﬁ;‘:;:dz?‘es City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions
MILFORD CT 06460-8536
Enter the Return code for the return that this application 1s for (file a separate application for each return)
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PYRAMID TEMPLE AAOMNS

SCHEDULE OF OTHER EXPENSES IN STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FORM 990, PAGE 10, LINE 24a
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES
POSTAGE & MAILINGS
TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS
CEREMONIAL EVENTS

LICENSES, FEES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
EQUIPMENT RENTALS

EMBLEMS, PINS & BADGES
DONATIONS, OTHER

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES

(A)

(8)

(©

(D)

Program Mgmt & fund-
Total Service Gen. Admin. raising
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses
386 S - $ - 386 $ -
564 94 470 -
2,013 - 2,013 -
12,640 5,993 4,021 2,626
1,183 - 823 360
5,048 - 5,048 -
1,620 - 1,620 -
5,636 5,636 - -
29,090 $ 11,723 $ 14,381 $ 2,986




SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL X
PYRAMID TEMPLE- MILFORD, CT
And PYRAMID ASSET MANAGEMENT CORPORATION
COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2012 & 2011




TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Independent Auditor’s Report

Combined Statements of Financial Position

Combined Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Combined Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Detailed Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets of
Unrestricted Net Assets (Schedule 1)

Detailed Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets of
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets (Schedule 2)

Detailed Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets of
Permanently Restricted Net Assets (Schedule 3)

Detailed Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets of
Pyramid Asset Management Corp. (Schedule 4)

Detailed Statement of Revenues and Expenses of Fundraising
Activities (Schedule 5)

Page
No.

an

7-11

12

13

14

15

16




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

Trustees and Board of Directors of
Shriners International Pyramid Temple-Milford, CT
Mitford, Connecticut

We have audited the accompanying combined statements of financial position of the Shriners
International Pyramid Temple-Milford, CT (a non-profit organization) and Pyramid Asset
Management Corp (a C-corporation) as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 and the related combined
statements of activities and combined changes In net assets and cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial statements
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the combined statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the combined financial position of Shriners International Pyramid Temple-Milford, CT and Pyramid
Asset Management Corp as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in its combined net
assets and its combined cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The supplementary information schedules on pages 11-15, inclusive, is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements, and in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

RITCH GREENBERG & HASSAN, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

Shelton, Connecticut
October 29, 2013
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SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL PYRAMID TEMPLE-MILFORD, CT
And PYRAMID ASSET MANAGEMENT CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION

Shriners International Pyramid Temple-Milford, CT is a subordinate temple of the Shiners
International. The Temple remits certain fees and charges to the imperial Council for
granting dispensations, charters, certificates and diplomas and for Shriners Hospitals for
Children and other charitable purposes. Such fees, charges and hospital levy paid to The
Shriners International were $8,100 and $10350 for 2012 and 2011 respectively. The
Temple also sponsors various units and clubs. Certain units and clubs maintain funds

outside the control of the Temple governing body.

Pyramid Asset Management Corp. was organized as a C corporation in May 1984.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Business Purpose — The activities of the Temple are supported principally through dues
from members and fund-raising activities. Additionally, fund raising activities, generally
consisting of paper sale crusade, bingo and other miscellaneous activities, are held for
the benefit of the Shriners Hospitals for Children. In the case of activities held for the
benefit of the Shriners Hospitals, activities can only be sponsored with the written
approval of The Shriners International and of The Shriners Hospital for Children. All of
the net proceeds for such activities are remitted to the Shriners Hospitals for Children or,
with written permission; a portion may be retained by the Temple’'s Shrine Hospital

Patient Transportation Fund.

Pyramid Asset Management Corp. was organized as a C corporation in May 1984 for the
purpose of holding and managing assets of the Temple.

Basis of presentation - The financial statements of the Shriners International Pyramid
Temple- Milford, CT have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. The
significant accounting polices followed are described below to enhance the usefulness

of the financial statements to the reader.




SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL PYRAMID TEMPLE-MILFORD, CT
And PYRAMID ASSET MANAGEMENT CORP.

) NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

z DECEMBER 31, 2012

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

The accompanying statements have been prepared on the accrual basis if accounting.
All financial transactions have been recorded and reported as either unrestricted or
temporarily restricted or permanently restricted net assets based on the existence or
absence of donor imposed restrictions.

Unrestricted net assets consist of investments and otherwise unrestricted amounts that
are available for use in carryout the activities of the Temple.

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of contributions received for the Shrine
Hospital Patient Transportation Fund, life membership dues and plant additions or
improvements, if applicable. Net assets released from restrictions represents expenses
incurred during the year that satisfied the restricted purpose.

Permanently restricted net assets consist of contributions that are subject to donor
imposed stipulations that they be maintained by the Temple. Generally, the donors of
these assets permit the Temple to use all or part of the income earned on related
investments for general or specific purposes.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Temple
considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, total cash and cash
equivalents of $39,801 and $40,606 respectively, consisted of the following:

2012 2011

Cash —Pyramid Asset Management Corp $875,106 $68,907

Unrestricted: Budget Account 37,237 37,360
Temporarily restricted:

Hospital Transportation Fund 1,526 2,412

Potentate’s Discretionary Fund 1,038 834

2,564 3,246

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $914,906 $109,513




SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL PYRAMID TEMPLE-MILFORD, CT
And PYRAMID ASSET MANAGEMENT CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Dues and Assessments — dues ad hospital assessments are accrued for all members at
the beginning of the fiscal year, but are recorded at the end of the year for members
demitted and for members suspended for nonpayment of dues.

Inventories — inventories are stated at lower of cost on a first-in, first out method or
market.

investments — investments in stocks and bonds are carried at lower of cost or market.

Furniture, Fixtures and Leasehold Improvements - Furniture, fixtures and leasehold
improvements are stated at cost. Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as
incurred. At the time items are retired or disposed of, the applicable cost and
accumulated depreciation are cleared from the accounts and the difference, net of
proceeds, is charged or credited to operations.

Income Taxes — Shriners International has obtained exemption from income taxes under
Section 501© (10) of the Internal Revenue Code. This exemption includes all subordinate
Shrine temples. However, certain other revenues such as advertising may be subject to

taxation.

Use of Estimates — Management of the temple has made a number of estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures in these financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Contributed Services — no amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for
donated services. The Temple pays for most services requiring specific expertise.
However, many individuals (Shriners and non- Shriners) volunteer their time in
performing a variety of tasks that assist the Temple operations and support to Shriners
Hospital for Children.

Asset and Liability Liquidity — On the Statement of Financial Position, the assets have
been presented in a sequence according to their nearness of conversion to cash and the
liabilities have been sequenced according to their nearness of their maturity and
resulting use of cash.

-9-




SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL PYRAMID TEMPLE-MILFORD, CT
And PYRAMID ASSET MANAGEMENT CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

>

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Life Membership — Money received from Nobles purchasing life memberships shall be
placed in a perpetual fund. Only income from the fund may be withdrawn and used for
the operating expenses of the temple, uniess temple bylaws provide for the release of
dues upon the death of the life member.

Principle of Combination — The combined financial statements included the accounts of
the Shriners International Pyramid Temple — Milford, CT and the Pyramid Asset
Management Corp. which are related through common control. The Pyramid Asset
Management Corp. was created so that substantially all of its activities are conducted on
behalf of the Temple. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated

in combination.

NOTE 3 - ADOPTION OF ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT

FASB Accounting Standards Codification became effective for interim and annual
periods after September 15, 2009. The prior provisions of the Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) to be adopted were effective January 1, 1996 for
accounting standard number 116, 117 and 124.

NOTE 4 - FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES

The activities of the Temple and its affiliated entities are supported principally through
dues from members and fundraising activities consisting of Comedy Night, Sunday
Breakfast and other miscellaneous activities. Additionally, fundraising events consisting
of paper crusades donations, football games, golf tournaments and other miscellaneous
events, are also held for the benefit of Shriners Hospitals for Children. In the case of
activities held for the benefit of Shriners Hospitals, events can only be sponsored with
the written approval of Shriners International and of the Shriners Hospitals for Children.
All of the net proceeds from such activities are remitted to the Shriners Hospitals for
Children or, with written permission; a portion may be retained by the Temple’s Shrine
Hospital Patient Transportation Fund.

-10-




SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL PYRAMID TEMPLE-MILFORD, CT
And PYRAMID ASSET MANAGEMENT CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

NOTE 5 - FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets are stated at cost. The following is a summary of the fixed assets included
in the Plant Fund with respective accumulated depreciation as of December 31, 2012.

Cost Accum Dep | Book Value
Leasehold Improvements $8,501 $45 $8,456
Furniture, fixtures and moveable equipment 24,904 24,656 248
Total $33,405 $24,701 $8,704

The total depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2010 was $28,915.

NOTE 6 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF BALANCE SHEET RISK

The Temple maintains several bank accounts at one bank. Accounts in the banks were
guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000 in 02012
and 2011. Cash did not exceed federally insured limits as of December 31, 2012 and 2011.

The Pyramid Asset Management Corp. sold their building and land located in Milford, CT
in 2010. The net proceeds from the sale of this property remain in the Pyramid Asset
Management Corp. at December 31, 2012. The total cash and cash equivalents at
December 31, 2010 was $ 875,106. Management diversified it cash position at December
31, 2012 with six different bank and brokerage firms each intentionally limited to the
$250,000 FDIC limit. Therefore, with respect to PAM Corps cash it did not exceed
federally insured limits at December 31, 2012. The total cash and cash equivalents at
December 31, 2011 was $68,907.

NOTE 7- RECLASSIFICATIONS  Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior
period financial statements to be consistent with current year presentation. These
reclassifications had no effect on net income or retained earnings.

-11-




SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL PYRAMID TEMPLE - MILFORD, CT | Schedule 1 |
DETAILED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES
- IN NET ASSETS OF UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

s (with comparative totals for December 31, 2011)
2012 2011
Totals Totals
REVENUES
Initiation Fees S 1,110 S 405
Dues & Assessments 31,380 37,640
Investment Income 40 19
Donations 2,869 2,472
Net Fundraising 31,113 39,596
Gain (loss) on assets sold - -
Other revenues 600 2,200
TOTAL REVENUES 67,112 82,332
EXPENSES
Imperial Council Fees 94 6,150
General & Admrnistrative 40,296 41,590
Building Operations 25,875 28,582
Sessions & Cermonies 4,021 3,476
Social Activities 5,933 7,998
Visitations & Pilgrimages 6,296 5,097
Promotions & Pubilicity 2,182 2,142
Donations ,charity 730 1,000
TOTAL EXPENSES 85,427 96,035
Revenue over(under) (18,315) (13,703)
Transfer 12,042 (11,134)
Changes in Net Assets (6,273) (24,837)
NET ASSETS, BEGIN 31,108 31,108

NET ASSETS, END $ 24,835 $ 6,271




SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL PYRAMID TEMPLE - MILFORD, CT

DETAILED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES

IN NET ASSETS OF TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012
{with comparative tofals for December 31, 2011)

REVENUES
Investment Income
Donations

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES
General & Administrative
Visitations & Pilgrimages
Promotions & Publicity
Donations,charity

TOTAL EXPENSES

Revenue over{under)
Transfer

Changes in Net Assets
NET ASSETS, BEGIN
NET ASSETS, END

- Total
Board Hospital Temporarily 2011
Designated Transportation Restricted Totals
- S 9 9 $ 4
- 2,500 2,500 -
- 2,509 2,509 4
115 36 151 683
433 - 433 812
- - - 165
- 4,906 4,906 7,964
548 4,942 5,490 9,624
(548) (2,433) (2,981) (9,620)
20 4,460 4,480 11,904
{528) 2,027 1,499 2,284
1,180 3,625 4,805 2,521
652 $ 5,652 6,304 $ 4,805

-13




SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL PYRAMID TEMPLE - MILFORD, CT
DETAILED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES

IN NET ASSETS OF PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 z

(with comparative totals for December 31, 2011)

2012 2011
Totals Totals
REVENUES
Gain (loss) on assets sold $ - $ 3,670
TOTAL REVENUES - 3,670
EXPENSES
Building Operations:

Depreciation 756 3,217
Total Building Operations 756 3,217
TOTAL EXPENSES 756 3,217
Revenue over(under) (756) 453
Transfer 478 (770)
Changes in Net Assets {278) (317)
NET ASSETS, BEGIN 8,387 8,704
NET ASSETS, END $ 8,109 $ 8,387
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PYRAMID ASSET MANAGEMENT CORPORATION

DETAILED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012
{with comparative totals for December 31, 2011)

REVENUES
Investment Income
Gain (loss) on assets sold
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES

General & Administrative:
Professional Fees
Others Fees
Office & Miscellaneous
State Corporate Taxes
Depreciation-Equipment
Total General & Administrative

Building Operations:
Insurance & Bonds
Total Building Operations

TOTAL EXPENSES
Revenue over{under}
Transfer

Changes in Net Assets

NET ASSETS, BEGIN
NET ASSETS, END

2012
Totals

57,082
(37,164)

19,918

2,435
150
164
250
638

3,637

10,230

10,230

13,867

6,051
(17,000)

(10,949)
1,507,712

1,496,763
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2011
Totals

45,254
(5,048)

40,206

2,200
470
288

1,051

4,009

10,428

10,428

14,437

25,769

25,769
1,481,943

1,507,712
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SHRINERS INTERNATIONAL PYRAMID TEMPLE - MILFORD, CT
DETAILED STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
OF FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Excess
Revenues

Over (Under)

Revenues Expenses Expenditures
Paper Sale S 3,000 S 219 S 2,781
Shrine Cans 217 - 217
Car Club Car Show 5,000 - 5,000
Pyramid Raffie 3,096 1,842 1,254
Turkey/Ham Shoot 1,296 1,060 236
Oldies’ Shows 26,152 18,277 7,875
Concert 45,502 32,327 13,175
Ziti Dinner 640 423 217
Miscellaneous Events 1,519 1,161 358
TOTAL $ 86,422 $ 55,309 $ 31,113
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